City of Detroit

CITY COUNCIL

JAMES E. TATE JR.
CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT PRO-TEMPORE

DISTRICT 1

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dan Carmody, President, Eastern Market

THRU: Budget, Finance, and Audit Standing Committee
FROM: Council President Pro Tempore James E. Tate Jr.
DATE: Friday, March 17, 2023

RE: Eastern Market FY 2023-2024 Budget Questions

Following the Eastern market FY 2023-2024 budget hearing on March 9, 2023, please respond to the
following questions.

1. Please describe plans for envisioned Food Innovation Zone within the Authentic Eastern Market
campaign.

2. What efforts are being made to allow local slaughtering of livestock?

3. Can Eastern Market provide further information on non-food related developments planned for
the Department?

If there are any questions, please contact Sumaiyah Ahmed, at sumaiyah.ahmed@detroitmi.gov.

Thank you,

CC: Honorable Council Members
Mr. Malik Washington, Mayor’s Office
Mr. Steve Watson, Office of the Chief Financial Officer

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center 2 Woodward Ave., Suite 1340 Detroit, Michigan 48226
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